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Gentet, Matthias

From: Maria Clarke <maria@gundryducker.com>
Sent: 04 April 2017 15:56
To: Parry, Rachael
Cc: Gentet, Matthias
Subject: Re: Your applications reference: 2016/6709/L & 2016/6779/P and 2017/0897/A - 

26 Earlham Street

Hi Rachael, 
 
Sorry for the confusion I’m referring to detailed drawings at 1:10 and 1:5, should we email these to you? 
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Detailed drawings, or samples of materials as appropriate, in respect of the following, shall be submitted to 
and approved in writing by the local planning authority before the relevant part of the work is begun: 
a) Details including sections at 1:10 and 1:5 of all new joinery and plasterwork 
b) Manufacturer's specification details of all new materials (to be submitted to the Local Planning 
Authority) and samples of those materials (to be provided on site). 
c) Detail and recording of historic fabric which is to be repaired and retained in-situ 
The relevant part of the works shall be carried out in accordance with the details thus approved and all 
approved samples shall be retained on site during the course of the works. 
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On 4 Apr 2017, at 15:47, Parry, Rachael <Rachael.Parry@camden.gov.uk> wrote: 
 
Hi Maria 
  
I am happy to pop to site to view these along with anything else that needs 
assessment? Otherwise I can arrange to meet someone in reception at our offices 
with the samples? Sometimes things get lost in the internal post here, and as we hot 
desk it’s very difficult for post to find us! 
  
Many thanks, 
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--  
Rachael Parry  
Conservation Officer  
 
Telephone: 020 7974 1443 
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From: Maria Clarke [mailto:maria@gundryducker.com]  
Sent: 04 April 2017 15:31 
To: Parry, Rachael; Gentet, Matthias 
Subject: Re: Your applications reference: 2016/6709/L & 2016/6779/P and 2017/0897/A - 26 
Earlham Street 
  
Hi Rachael, 
  
Regarding the conditions for listed building consent, where should we send the 1:5 & 1:10 
details of joinery? 
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On 31 Mar 2017, at 14:31, Parry, Rachael <Rachael.Parry@camden.gov.uk> 
wrote: 
  
Hi Maria 
  
Please find attached the Decision Notice’s for the above approvals. 
  
I apologise once again for the delay in getting these to you. 
  
For our records, are you able to respond to this email to state that you 
agreed to the extension of time until today please? Sorry to have to 
ask this. 
  
Kind regards, 
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--  
Rachael Parry  
Conservation Officer  
 
Telephone: 020 7974 1443 
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From: Maria Clarke [mailto:maria@gundryducker.com]  
Sent: 31 March 2017 10:10 
To: Parry, Rachael 
Cc: Fowler, David; Christian Ducker 
Subject: Your applications reference: 2016/6709/L & 2016/6779/P and 2017/0897/A 
- 26 Earlham Street 
  
Hi Rachael, 
  
To ensure you receive the revised heritage, design and access statement I have 
split it into 5 files and sent them individually. Please could you advise when 
you have received them. 
  
  
Kind Regards, 
 
Maria Clarke 
 
Gundry + Ducker 
Chartered Architects. 
3 Garrick Street  
London WC2E 9BF 
 
0203 417 4895  
maria@gundryducker.com 
www.gundryducker.com 
  
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright 
protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the 
sender and delete the material from your 

computer. <mvmt10.pdf><mvmt11.pdf><mvmt13.pdf> 
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